2018-11-08 Filenote of phone call with Pfizer re meningococcal vaccine
Pfizer — Carmel Murphy. PHARMAC — AO/BR

PHARMAC enquired about the possible availability of Nimenrix MenACWY
vaccine for use in Northland.

CM advised Pfizer do have some stock, but not much in NZ. Have just started a
Government programme in Australia.

Could supply some doses, but need to gather more detail on timing of supply and
the number of doses available.

CM reported that both Menactra and Menveo meningococcal vaccines were out
of stock in Australia.

CM to check the price.

CM noted another shipment is due to land in Australia next week. There might
need to be a phased supply.
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2018-11-09 Filenote of phone call with Pfizer re meningococcal vaccine
Pfizer — Carmel Murphy. PHARMAC — AO/BR

e CM advised that Pfizer could supply up to 33,000 doses of Nimenrix. The vaccine
is available in Australia currently, in harmonised AU/NZ pack.

e The price would be $68.95 +GST per dose.

e CM advised the only caveat is that this offer is available right now, they could get
unplanned demand from Australia which could use this stock. So the availability
would need to be reconfirmed when ordering.

e CM noted it typically takes about 2 weeks to ship stock across from Australia.
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From: Murphy, carme! <

Sent: Monday, 3 December 2018 5:30 PM
To: Brian Roulston; Andrew Oliver
Subject: Confirming Order for 5,000 doses of Nimenrix

Hi Brian and Andrew,

As per your verbal confirmation on the phone Andrew, | have hit the green light on the process so we can begin to pick and pack the 5,000 Nimenrix doses and
confirm necessary bookings and process. We aim to have the doses ready for a late flight to New Zealand tomorrow (Tues), into our DHL warehouse Wednesday
and to HCL no later than lunchtime Thursday.

I look forward to receiving the Purchase Order.
Warm regards
Carmel

Carmel Murphy | Senior Brand Manager, Vaccines ANZ

Pfizer New Zealand

Level 1, Suite 1.4; Building B; 8 Nugent Street; Grafton, Auckland 1023
PO Box 3998, Shortland Street, Auckland 1140 NZ

Mobil e o' I - 64 (0) 9 374 7631 | - [

LEGAL NOTICE - Unless expressly stated otherw ise, this message is confidential and may be privileged. It is intended for the addressee(s) only. Access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you
are not an addressee, any disclosure or copying of the contents of this e-mail or any action taken (or not taken) in reliance on it is unauthorised-and-may be unlaw ful. Iif you are not an addressee, please
inform the sender immediately. Pfizer New Zealand has its registered office at Level 1, Suite 1.4, Building B, 8 Nugent Street, Grafton,- Auckland 1023.



From: Murphy, Carmel

Sent: Monday, 3 December 2018 12:54 PM
To: Brian Roulston

Cc: Swinnerton, Angela

Subject: Nimenrix for Northland
Importance: High

Hi Brian,

I have tried to call you on your landline and have left you a message. | will be on a call at 1pm NZ time.

I am pleased to confirm that we can in this case source the 5,000 doses of Nimenrix for the Northland program. | currently have our supply team checking
availability on flights and have told them that it needs to be a soon as possible however in order to get things moving, you will need to place an order as you do for
Prevenar 13.

Details that you will need are:

Product code: F000034442
Product: NIMENRIX SFDPO 1x0.5ml
Quantity:

Unit Price: $68.95 excl. GST

Iwill let you know as soon as | have a betteridea on the timeline, please give me a call if you need to discuss.
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

Mobile | - I - 64 (0) 9 374 7631 |-

LEGAL NOTICE - Unless expressly stated otherw ise, this message is confidential and may be privileged. It is-intended for the addressee(s) only. Access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you
are not an addressee, any disclosure or copying of the contents of this e-mail or any action taken.(or not-taken) in reliance on itis unauthorised and may be unlaw ful. If you are not an addressee, please
inform the sender immediately. Pfizer New Zealand has its registered office at Level 1, Suite 1.4, Building.B, 8 Nugent Street, Grafton, Auckland 1023.



From: Murphy, Carmel

Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 4:47 PM
To: Brian Roulston

Cc: Andrew Oliver

Subject: RE: Are you trying to call me?

Keep me posted. At this stage, QA clearance is likely to be first thing tomorrow morning followed by DHL pick and packing. If they can deliver they will before
midday however it this is missed we would aim for 2pm.

Let me know your thoughts.

From: Brian Roulston [mailto: NG
Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 4:45 PM

To: Murphy, Carmel

Cc: Andrew Oliver

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Are you trying to call me?

Not sure.
| am looking forward to seeing the first day’s numbers out of Northland to see what the situation is.
But agree that undue pressure does create risk.

From: Murphy, Carmel

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 4:40 PM
To: Brian Roulston

Cc: Andrew Oliver

Subject: RE: Are you trying to call me?

If it was after 2pm would they still be able to turn it around in time to get to Northland on Friday? Just. don’t want to put pressure where it isn’t needed as we don’t
want any human error.

From: Brian Roulston

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 4:38 PM

To: Murphy, Carmel

Cc: Andrew Oliver

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Are you trying to call me?

Thanks Carmel,
HCL are ready to receive, although they highlighted that the cold chain team are having their Christmas lunch tomorrow between 12 and 2, so delivery either side
of this time would be greatly appreciated.

Thanks,
Brian

From: Murphy, Carmel
Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 4:32 PM
To: Brian Roulston
Cc: Andrew Oliver <
Subject: RE: Are you trying to call me?

It landed at 2am this morning so I've been hassling people all day ;)

From: Brian Roulston

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 4:21 PM

To: Murphy, Carmel

Cc: Andrew Oliver

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Are you trying to call me?

This is great, thanks for this update.

From: Murphy, Carmel
Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 4:12 PM
To: Brian Roulston
Cc: Andrew Oliver
Subject: RE: Are you trying to call me?

The vaccine has arrived at our DHL warehouse in Auckland, so they are unpacking and doing all of the necessary internal checks. | will reach out for a further update
and get back to you.

Warm regards

Carmel

From: Brian Roulston

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 4:08 PM

To: Murphy, Carmel

Cc: Andrew Oliver

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Are you trying to call me?



Great, thanks Carmel,

Yes I did just call, just curious on the progress on Nimenrix —has it arrived at DHL?

We’ve given HCL a heads up on its likely arrival at their end, but | wanted to give them a further update on ETA.
If you're tied up for the next 30— 60 minute, no problem.

Thanks,
Brian

From: Murphy, Carmel
Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 4:04 PM
To: Brian Roulston
Cc: Andrew Oliver
Subject: Are you trying to call me?
Importance: High

I'am just on acall and will be for the next 30-60 minutes. Happy to communicate via email if you are.

Carmel Murphy | Senior Brand Manager, Vaccines ANZ

Pfizer New Zealand

Level 1, Suite 1.4; Building B; 8 Nugent Street; Grafton, Auckland 1023
PO Box 3998, Shortland Street, Auckland 1140 NZ

Mobile | o' I - 64 (0) 9 374 7631 | [

LEGAL NOTICE - Unless expressly stated otherw ise, this message is confidential and may be privileged. It is intended for the addressee(s) only. Access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you
are not an addressee, any disclosure or copying of the contents of this e-mail or any action taken (or not taken) in reliance on it is'unauthorised and may be unlaw ful. if you are not an addressee, please
inform the sender immediately. Pfizer New Zealand has its registered office at Level 1, Suite 1.4, Building B, 8 Nugent Street, Grafton, Auckland 1023.
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From: Swinnerton, Angela

Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 3:04 PM
To: Murphy, Carmel; Brian Roulston

Cc: Andrew Oliver

Subject: RE: Contact for Nimenrix

Thanks Carmel,
Brian and Andrew, please don’t hesitate to contact me if you need anything.

Cheers,
Ange

From: Murphy, Carmel

Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 12:45 PM
To: Brian Roulston

Cc: Swinnerton, Angela; Andrew Oliver
Subject: Contact for Nimenrix

Hi Brian,

As discussed on our call, you can contact Ange or myself in regards to Nimenrix supply. | would suggest Ange in the firstinstance and then if unable or urgent you
are most welcome to call me on my mobile.

Ange works 3 days per week, typically Tuesday to Thursday. Mobile number is || N ) }  EIEN
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

Mobile | e I - 64 (0) 9 374 7631 | [

LEGAL NOTICE - Unless expressly stated otherw ise, this message is confidential and may.be privileged. It is intendedfor the addressee(s) only. Access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you
are not an addressee, any disclosure or copying of the contents of this e-mail or any action taken (or not taken) in reliance on it is unauthorised and may be unlaw ful. If you are not an addressee, please
inform the sender immediately. Pfizer New Zealand has its registered office at Level 1, Suite 1.4, Building B, 8 Nugent Street, Grafton, Auckland 1023.



From: Andrew Oliver

Sent: Monday, 3 December 2018 4:57 PM
To: Brian Roulston
Subject: RE: Nimenrix for Northland

Update from my call to Carmel, as discussed earlier:

Pfizer has updated delivery/clearance plans, the current schedule they will aim for is:
Tues 4 Dec shipping

Wed 5 Dec arrive at DHL and QA clear same day

Thu 6 Dec ship to HCL by lunchtime.

If this timeline is met, HCL could be able to ship to Northland delivery points on Friday.

Andrew Oliver | Therapeutic Group Manager

PHARMAC | PO Box 10 254 | Level 10, 40 Mercer Street, Wellington
P:+64 4 460 4990 | F: +64 4 460 4995 | www.pharmac.govt.nz

Please note: PHARMAC's Reception is now located on level 10 until further notice.

From: Brian Roulston

Sent: Monday, 3 December 2018 3:04 PM
To: Andrew Oliver

Subject: FW: Nimenrix for Northland
Importance: High

Just spoke to Carmel :

Stock could be shipped priority airfreight at no additional cost ($15,000) landing Wednesday 5 December
Release at DHL to occur Thursday 6 December

Pfizer could ship from DHL to ProPharma Whangarei or Whangarei hospital etc, cost likely to be additional.

From: Murphy, Carmel

Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 12:54 PM
To: Brian Roulston

Cc: Swinnerton, Angela

Subject: Nimenrix for Northland
Importance: High

Hi Brian,
I have tried to call you on your landline and have left you a message. | will be onacall at 1pm NZ time.

| am pleased to confirm that we can in this case source the 5,000 doses of Nimenrix for the Northland program. | currently have our supply team checking
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

Iwill let you know as soon as | have a better idea on the timeline, please give me a call if you need to discuss.
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

Mobile N v I -+ (0) ¢ 374 7631 | - [

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

Sent: Monday, 3 December 2018 5:35 PM

To: ‘Murphy, Carmel’

Cc: Swinnerton, Angela; Andrew Oliver

Subject: RE: Nimenrix for Northland

Attachments: 2018-12-03 Nimenrix Purchase Order.docx.pdf

Hi Carmel (and Angela),

Further to your call with Andrew Oliver, please find attached a Purchase order for the 5,000 doses of Nimenrix.
If this can be delivered to HCL as soon are available we will arrange for distribution to Northland.

Once again, thank you for your help with this,

Kind regards,
Brian

From: Murphy, Carmel
Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 12:54 PM
To: Brian Roulston
Cc: Swinnerton, Angela <
Subject: Nimenrix for Northland
Importance: High

Hi Brian,
I have tried to call you on your landline and have left you a message. | will be on acall at 1pm NZ time.

I am pleased to confirm that we can in this case source the 5,000 doses of Nimenrix for the Northland program. I currently have our supply team checking
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

I will let you know as soon as | have a better idea on the timeline, please give me acall if you need to discuss.
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

Mobil [ e I - 64 (0) 9 374 7631 | [
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